From:
To:
Subject: RE: Forest Industries Ireland
Date: Saturday 12 April 2025 11:58:00

(ESB Networks - Network Assets)

Please pass them my contact details.
Regards,

www.esbnetworks.ie |

rrom: I

Sent: 11 April 2025 08:09

To:_ (ESB Networks - Network Assets)

Subject: Forest Industries Ireland

, Asset Management | ESB Networks |+353 |||

CAUTION:This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, Do NOT Click any links or Open
any attachments if you were not expecting them.

Morning-

Forestry Inustries Ireland (Fll), the IBEC grouping representing timber Mills and forestry
companies, are seeking to engage with ESB,

Whose direction shall | point their rep, ||| Gz

Thanks,

From:_ (ESB Networks - Network Assets)" _@esb.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 9 April 2025 15:09

To: '_ -@aszmculture gov.ie>

cc: IR (=5: etvorts)” N --:. - N
(ESB Networks)" ||| | NG 22>, | (cs8 Networks)"
T Ty

Subject: Forestry GIS Data

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .

Thanks for taking my call. i is our GIS expert and | would appreciate if you could
out him in contact with someone in the Department so we can make sure we are using the

most up to date information.
Regards,

|l Asset Management | ESB Networks |+353 || |

www.esbnetworks.ie |

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontéileann ti an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
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T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha
le haghaidh usaide an té n6 an aondin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na htisaide sin amhain.
Is tuairimi n6 dearcthai an tidair amhéin aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni gé gurb
ionann iad agus tuairimi n6 dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, ar mhiste leat € sin a chur in 10l don seoltoir.
Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltdin le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go
bhfuil ceachtar diobh saor 6 vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damaiste de
dhroim vireas.

https://www.esb.ie/contact

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily
represent those of ESB.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-
mail and attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts
no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses.

https://www.esb.ie/contact
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Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is
designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This
information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an
intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain
this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer
system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Té an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltain leis, faoi run agus ta sé
dirithe ar an bhfaighteoir/na faighteoiri beartaithe amhain agus nior cheart ach déibh
sild é a usaid. D’fhéadfadh an t-eolas seo a bheith faoi réir pribhléid dhlithitil agus
ghairmiuil. Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an riomhphoist seo, nior cheart duit an
teachtaireacht seo, né aon chuid di, a Usaid, a nochtadh, a chéipeail, a dhaileadh n6
a choinneail. Ma fuair tu an riomhphost seo go hearraideach, cuir an seoltdir ar an
eolas laithreach agus scrios gach cdip den riomhphost seo 6 chéra(i)s do riomhaire,
le do thoil.





